# **Hossein Nourifard**

- hosein.noorifard@yahoo.com
- Livestock farm technician
- • +989359868386
- Mashhad, Iran
- http://linkedin.com/in/hosein-noorifard

### PERSONAL PROFILE

I am founder of Fartak Vetec Pazh company, a startup company that has activities in the field of agriculture and livestock industry. Before joining the startup team, I have continued my education in high school and university. During the training, I realized the importance of water consumption in *lactating cows*, and suggested some changes in water feeding to provide healthier water for livestock. With respect to this fact, I noticed when the waterers are installed in the right place, could increase the productivity.

In this regard, I have been involved with the idea for a long time and it has been formed in my mind as a theory that animal health and productivity is strongly related to water consumption.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### • Vice-Chairman of The Board of Directors

Fartak Vetec Pazh, Ltd. Self-employed

Oct 2021-Present

Mashhad, Khorasan Razavi, Iran

- ✓ Researching into identifying materials or solution requirements such as various drinking water systems in livestock farms and suggesting a new method for improving health and productivity by using our technology
- ✓ Survey about how applying the product for range of animals
- ✓ Providing relevant experience for optimizing livestock sector of our website

#### Livestock Farm Technician

Dorna Horse Care Center. Voluntary

2017-Present

Mashhad, Khorasan Razavi, Iran

 $\checkmark\,$  Evaluating horse behavior in different conditions such as changing feed formula or water consumption amount

#### Livestock Farm Technician

Michka Poultry Farm. Voluntary

2018-2020

Mashhad, Khorasan Razavi, Iran

✓ Controlling and measuring water and food consumption and assessing quality and quantity of products based on water consumption amount

#### Livestock Farm Technician

Hanaei Livestock Farm. Voluntary

2016-2017

Mashhad, Khorasan Razavi, Iran

✓ Daily-basis recording lactating cow's milk production individually and correlation with health status and water consumption

#### **Education and Qualifications**

#### • Bachelor's Degree

Translation English Language

Jahad Daneshgahi University

2016-2022

Mashhad, Khorasan Razavi, Iran

#### Associate's Degree

Livestock Farming Agriculture School 2014-2016 Nishaboor, Khorasan Razavi, Iran